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Offi ce of Outdoor Adverdsing
Ten Park Plaza, Suite 6 I 60, Room 6 I 4l

Boston, MA 021 l6 "c)

August I 4, 20 I I
Maureen E. Feeney, City Clerk
City of Boston
I City Hall Sguare Room 601
Boston, MA O22O I -20 I 4

Re: Application for permit(s) for the construction of digital urban panels

Dear Ms. Feeney:

Please be advised that on Thursday, Septernber I 3, 20 l8 the Otrce of Outdoor
Advertising will hold a public meeting at I I AM in Conference roomls 5 & 6 on the
second floor of the Transportation Euilding at lO ParkPlaza, Boiton MA.

The agenda includes apdication by OutFont Media, LLC for seven [7] permit(sl for the
construction of digital urban panel units of street furniture to be affixed to the M.B.TJ{
station entrances at the following locationlsl:

a. Devonshire and Water Street (State Street Stationl
Application 20 18207 (new structure, faring north and south)

b. l7 Franklin Street (Downtown Crossing Stationl
App,ication 2018208 Inew structure, facing nonh and southl

c. l7 F anklin Street (Downtown Crossing Stationl
App,ication 20 18209 (new structure facing north and southl

d. Cambridge Street and Charles Street lchar,eslMcH Stauon,
Applicauon 2OlB2l0 {ns,v structure. facing north and southl

e. Oorchester Avenue and Ashmont Street (Ashmont Station)
Application 20 182 I I lnew structure, lacing north and southl

f. Dorchester Avenue and Southampton Street lAndrew Stationl
Application 2018212 Inew structure, facing north and southl

g. Haverhill and Cambridge Streets (Sullivan Stauon)
Application 20 18213 (new structure, facing north and southl
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Ten Park Plaza, Room *:6141, Sotton, MA 02l l6
Tel. 857-368"9700. TTY. 857-36&0655

www rnass.gov/outdoor-adve.trsmg-and-5r9nage

cc: Mayor Martin J. Walsh
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Public comment regarding the proposed billboard{sl andlor display(s) may be presented
at the me€ting or in writing prior to the me€ting to:

The Office of Outdoor Aclvertising,
Anendon John R. Romano, Director
Ten Park Plaza, Room 614 I
Eoston MA 021 16

Thank you for attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

W f{L{lu^*"o

John R. Romano, Director
MassDOT - Office of Outdoor Advertising
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